
From: Johnston, Lynsey
To: Brown, Les
Subject: RE: Examination of histology slides and reports
Date: 30 May 2018 10:20:14

Les,
 
Now copied over.
 
Lynsey
 
From: Brown, Les 
Sent: 29 May 2018 10:54
To: Johnston, Lynsey
Subject: FW: Examination of histology slides and reports
 
Please blob into Bayoh case
 
Thanks
 

From: Brown, Les 
Sent: 29 May 2018 10:54
To: 'Lucas, Sebastian'
Cc: Edwards, Ashley
Subject: Examination of histology slides and reports
 
Prof Lucas
 
I trust you are well and enjoying the good weather.  I confirm that PIRC Investigators will deliver
the histology slides to you on 4 June and understand that they have made contact with you
regarding this. I will forward a total of 4 reports for your consideration in relation to this case
separately. These have to be sent individually due to size constraints and they are password
protected-instructions on how to open them will be attached. I would be most grateful if you
could acknowledge safe receipt and ensure that the contents are kept secure.
 
 
I would be grateful if you could address the following areas in your considerations which may
lead to the instruction of a formal report
 

To comment on the supplementary report by Liz Soilleux and in particular her conclusions
on the cause and mechanism of death and the significance of sickle cell carrier status
Whether the apparent sickling of cells occurred ante or post mortem
From your own experience conducting autopsies in persons who are sickle cell carriers the
extent to which sickling of cells is noted generally
Whether it is possible or likely that sickle cell carrier status contributed to the cause and
mechanism of death in this case having regard to all of the relevant factors set out in the
reports

 
 
I trust this is of assistance to you but if you require anything further please do not hesitate to get
in touch.
 






